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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: MARCH 4, 1999

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (

FROM:  DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS (MOSES)(* M %;
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BROWN) ff

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION

AGENDA: 03/16/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY
PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone dockets on the
consent agenda for approval:

1. Docket No. 990011-TC; Request for cancellation of
Certificate No. 5492 by Robert Dean Duncan,
effective 12/31/98.

2. Docket No. 990016-TC; Request fcr cancellation of
Certificate No. 4364 by Strohmeier Communications,
Inc., effective 12/31/98.

3. Docket No. 990142-TC; Request for cancellation of

Certificate No. 4673 by Mark Buckley, effective
12/30/98.

4. Docket No. 990150-TC; Request for cancellation of
Certificate No. 4311 by InVision Telecom, Inc.,
effective 03/27/98.
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5 Docket No. 990151-TC; Request for cancellation of

Certificate No. 650 by Orlando Business Telephone
Systems, Inc., effective 12/31/98.

6. Docket No. 990153-TC; Request for cancellation of

Certificate No. 1065 by Caribe Cafeteria, effective
09/30/98.
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